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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Friday, December 03, 2010 9:07 AM

To: ‘Dunknown’

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: re : FEI/EIN Number

The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Depariment of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is commitied to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click ch the link to the "DQS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfacticn Survey

From: Dunknown [mailto:sonicated8@acl.com]
Sent: Thursday, December 02, 2010 11:10 PM
To: corphelp

Subject: re ; FEI/EIN Number

To whom it may concern

My name is Dmitriy Sergunin Sr, Im a director of Eiffel tower fashions document #_P10000093515, |
have gbtained FEI/EIN Number from IRS, | was advised to forward you that information, my FEI/EIN
Number is 30-0652681. Please update your records...accordingly

Sincerely
Dmitriy Sergunin Sr.
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